### **SABERLAX PARENT GROUP MEETING 5 - 8 - 19**

Attendance: Tammy Webler, Kris Marion, Mike Burroughs, Linda Barnard, Rachel Boario, Wendy Cozzens, Jennifer Moen, Randy Raduenz, Kristen Riestra, Tammy Scholl.

Reviewed April 2019 SaberLAX Minutes. M. Burroughs motion to approve the Minutes. W. Cozzens second the motion. All approved Minutes of April 2019. Monthly Minutes are posted on SaberLAX website. (Saberslax.weebly.com)

Budget Update: M. Burroughs reviewed financial. Any question, see Mike.

## **COACHES UPDATE:**

Discussed the purchase of backpacks for Girls team. This was follow up from discussion at last month's meeting. Equipment backpacks embroidered with FHS saberhead logo and uniform number were purchased at start of the season for Girls team. It was proposed that Saberlax parent group possibly pay for the purchase of these backpacks as they are part of the Girls' "uniforms". More information (actual cost) needed in order to vote on whether SaberLAX will cover the purchase of backpacks.

Previous agreement regarding necessary purchase of additional Girls uniforms (due to larger number of Varsity players this season) March 2019 SaberLAX Minutes. FHS (AD Jordan Hein) cover \$500 and SaberLAX cover remaining cost of approximately \$400. SaberLAX authorize that payment as it is less than \$500 therefore not requiring vote. This amount and agreement was for the uniforms only (jerseys and skirts). SaberLAX President, K. Marion, will follow up with Girls Coach Jules for

SaberLAX President, K. Marion, will follow up with Girls Coach Jules for invoice/cost of backpacks and FHS Athletic Director.

It is expected that SaberLAX parent group will vote at June 2019 meeting regarding purchase of Girls backpacks as they are considered part of the

Girls uniform and will be turned in with jerseys/skirts at the end of each season.

#### Water Bottle Fundraiser:

Will extend the water bottle fundraiser for an additional week. Will publicize on social media, Franklin Lacrosse Club, FHS.

# **Upcoming Special Games/Needs:**

Faculty Nights - completed

Parent Nights - buttons. Boys Parent Night is May 14; Girls Parent Night cancelled however buttons will be given to parents at end of season banquet.

Senior Nights - programs, banners. Boys Senior Night is May 20; Girls Senior Night is May 22. Question raised regarding amount of money budgeted for Senior Night.

## **End of Season Banquet:**

Girls banquet Monday, June 10

Boys banquet Tuesday, June 11

Root River Center 6 - 8:30 pm

Taco/Nacho bar. Soda and water provided. Money will be collected for banquet attendees with separate collection for coaches gifts.

Discussed past banquets have included hanging senior banners, announcement of senior scholarship winners, video montage, dessert tables, coaches gifts. (Player awards are done by coaches) It is the discretion of banquet coordinators to plan as they wish.

# Senior Scholarships:

SaberLAX President K.Marion will coordinate Senior scholarships this year. Will need several volunteers to judge the essays. Winners will be awarded at banquets. In the past, both girls and boys programs have been awarded two scholarships each.

### New Board Officers:

Nominations open for new SaberLAX Board officers in positions of President, Treasurer, and Secretary. Two year term. Anyone interested should contact any SaberLAX Board member. Appointment of new officers at June 2019 meeting.

### Other:

Spirit wear/Apparel items are subject to discretion of coaches. Any suggestion for new spirit wear/apparel items should be presented to SaberLAX parent group who will then propose to coaches for their approval. At current time, Gym Treasures carries approved team apparel.

Team Posters: Each team will have group photo (Boys JV, Boys Varsity, and Girls Varsity) made into laminated posters. These will be distributed to team members at banquets as team gifts.

SaberLAX website: Angela Beadle managing the website. Request that Girls Shutterfly account be linked on website. At current time, only the Boys Shutterfly is listed on website.

Next SaberLAX meeting scheduled for Wednesday, June 12, 2019. Time and location to be determined.

Minutes submitted by Tammy Scholl, May 14, 2019.

Will be posted on SaberLAX website: saberslax.weebly.com.